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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, November 24, 2008 11:30 AM
To: 'Paul Piedra’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: corporate address change FEI/EIN Number 830432043 P05000087239

The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update. ;

Rob
Internet Access

From: Paul Piedra [mailto: ppiedra@iesgroupinc.com] .

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2009 11:25 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: corporate address change FEI/EIN Number 830432043

Gooed merning,

Please update my address to:

INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT SUPPLY GROUP, INC,
1437 Banks Road
Margate, FL. 33063

Thanks

Paul F. Piedra

IES GROUP (International Equipment Supply Greup'Inc)
Phone 954-485-8633

E-Fax 215-649-4570

Mobil 305-244-7691

www.iesgroupinc.com

From: Anderson, Carole J. [mailto:CJAnderson@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2009 10:39 AM

To: Paul Piedra

Subject: RE: address change

The E-MAIL address is corphelp@dos.state.fl.us It can also be found on o@Jr website {(www.sunbiz.org).

From: Paul Piedra [mailto: ppiedra@iesgroupinc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2009 10:21 AM

To: Anderson, Carole J.

Subject: RE: address change

What is the email please | don't have it | think the dept of state sent it to you and you forwarded to me, | assume it

is a generic email address.

Thanks

IR TaViaTatatal
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Paul F, Piedra

IES GROUP (International Equipment Supply Group Inc)
Phone 954-485-8633

E-Fax 215-649-4570

Mobil 305-244-7691

WwWw.iesgroupinc.com

From: Anderson, Carole J. [mailto:CJAnderson@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2009 10:17 AM

To: Paul Piedra

Subject: RE: address change

The Same e-mail address, except indicate in your e-mail that it is a "corpor?te address change”. Thank You.

From: Paul Piedra [mailto: ppiedra@iesgroupinc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2009 9:59 AM

To: Anderson, Carole J.

Subject: RE: address change

Thanks Carole what is the email | should use please

Paul F. Piedra

[ES GROUP (International Equipment Supply Group Inc)
Phone 954-485-8633

E-Fax 215-649-4570

Mobil 305-244-7691

www.iesgrouping.com

From: Anderson, Carole J. [mailto:CJAnderson@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2009 9:52 AM

To: Paul Piedra

Subject: RE: address change

Hellb’l The fictitious name reglstratloh section only changes the address on the actual fictitious name. You will
need to send a separate e-mail to have the corporate address changed. Thank You. Carole Anderson, Fictitious
Name Registration.

From: Paul Piedra [mailto: ppiedra@iesgroupinc.com]
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2009 9:32 AM

To: Anderson, Carole J.

Subject: RE: address change

Thanks Carole,
Was the address changed on the fictituous cnly or also on the actual corpo}‘ate name?
Thanks

Paul F. Piedra

IES GROUP (International Eqmpment Supply Group Inc)
Phone 954-485-8633

E-Fax 215-649-4570

P N LY. Y.Ta"



